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From: lan Roberts <ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 August 2021 08:34
Subject: Various Streets, Devon - Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting list 26 reference
IMR/B06991-5860
Attachments: draft order.pdf; advert and reasons.pdf

Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.26) Amendment
Order

The advert for these proposals is in the 19» August edition of the Western Morning News. A copy of the advert with
statement of reasons and draft order are attached. The plans can be seen at All proposed traffic schemes - Roads and
transport (devon.gov.uk)

If you have any comments/object to a proposal please use the form on All proposed traffic schemes - Roads and
transport (devon.gov.uk) or reply to this email by 23« September

thank you

lan Roberts for County Solicitor

ian.roberts@devon.gov.uk 01392 383000

Devon County Council, Legal Services Room G03, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QD
www.devon.gov.uk Email disclaimer - Devon County Council
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Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.26)
Amendment Order

Devon County Council make the following order under sections 1, 2, 4, 32, 35, 45, 46, 49, 53, part IV
of schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and of all other enabling powers

1 This order comes into force and may be cited as “Devon County Council
{Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.26) Amendment Order

n

2 The schedules in part 1 are added to Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street
Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2020 as amended and the lengths of road in part 2 are
revoked from the corresponding schedules of that order

TOWNS INCLUDED
Ashburton
Barnstaple
Bovey Tracey
Dartmouth
Exeter
Harbertonford
Newton Abbot
Tavistock
Totnes
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PART 1 RESTRICTIONS

ASHBURTON
Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time
Home Park, Ashburton

the south-west side from a point 8 metres south-east of its junction with Home Park for a distance
of 6.6 metres in a south-easterly direction

BARNSTAPLE
Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time
Bicton Street, Barnstaple

the east side from a point 18.5 metres north-west of the southern property boundary of 35 Bicton
Street for a distance of 6.6 metres in a south-easterly direction



BOVEY TRACEY

Schedule 4.041 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 9am-6pm 1 Hour No Return Within 2 Hours
Fore Street, Bovey Tracey

the east side from a point 16 metres north of its junction with Le Molay-littry Way for a distance of
9.4 metres in a northerly direction

Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time

Fore Street, Bovey Tracey

the east side from a point 25.4 metres north of its junction with Le Molay-littry Way for a distance
of 6.6 metres in a north-easterly direction

DARTMOUTH

Schedule 1.001 No Waiting At Any Time

Broadstone, Dartmouth

(i) from a point 9 metres south-west of the boundary of Nos. 15/16 Broadstone to its junction
with Clarence Hill in a north-easterly direction

(ii) the west side from a point 15 metres south-west of the property boundary of 15/16
Broadstone to a point 32 metres south-west of its junction with Newport Street

EXETER

Schedule 5.151 Pay & Display (Tariff Exeter R1) Mon-Fri excl Bank Hols 10am-5pm
(Exemption for Residents Zone S8 Permit Holders)

Burnthouse Lane, Exeter

the north-west side from a point 2 metres north-east of its junction with St Pauls Close for a distance
of 22 metres in a north-easterly direction

Schedule 6.007 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone B

Cambridge Street, Exeter

the northern side from a point 12.6 metres west of its junction with Buller Road for a distance of
54.4 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 6.008 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone M

Isca Road, Exeter

(i) from a point 103.5 metres north of its junction with Willeys Avenue for a distance of 20.5
metres in a northerly direction
(ii) the west side from a point 49 metres north of its junction with Willeys Avenue for a distance

of 47.9 metres in a northerly direction



Schedule 6.010 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone J

Haldon Road, Exeter
from a point 134 metres south-west, north-west then south-west from its junction with St Davids
Hill in a southerly direction for a distance of 116 metres

Looe Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 6 metres south of its junction with Tavistock Road for a distance of 21.4
metres in a southerly direction

Schedule 6.012 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone F

Elmside, Exeter
the north-west side from a point 67 metres north of its junction with Blackboy Road for a distance
of 50 metres in a north-easterly direction

Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time

Cambridge Street, Exeter
the north side from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Buller Road for a distance of 6.6 metres
in a north-westerly direction

Isca Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 96.9 metres north of its junction with Willeys Avenue for a distance of
6.6 metres in a northerly direction

Looe Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 27.4 metres south of its junction with Tavistock Road for a distance of
6.6 metres in a southerly direction

Regent Square, Exeter

the south side from a point 9 metres west of the boundary of Nos. 39/40 Regent Square for a
distance of 6.6 metres in an easterly direction

HARBERTONFORD
Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time
Bow Road, Harbertonford

the south side from a point 14 metres east of the eastern side of the access to the properties known
as Millstreat House/Peartree Orchard for a distance of 6.6 metres in an easterly direction



NEWTON ABBOT

Schedule 5.149 Pay & Display (Tariff Newton Abbot B) Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Max Stay 1 Hour
(Exemption for Residents Zone A Permit Holders)

Tudor Road, Newton Abbot

the west side from a point 60 metres south of its junction with East Street for a distance of 17.6
metres in a southerly direction

TAVISTOCK

Schedule 4.031 Limited Waiting 9am-6pm 1 Hour No Return Within 2 Hours

West Street, Tavistock

the north side from its junction with Rocky Hill for a distance of 20 metres in a north-easterly
direction

Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time

West Street, Tavistock

the northern side from a point 20 metres from its junction with Rocky Hill for a distance of 6.6 metres
in a north-easterly direction

TOTNES
Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time

Collapark, Totnes
the north side from the boundary of Nos. 47/48 for a distance of 6.6 metres in a westerly direction

Collins Road, Totnes
the north-east side from a point 5 metres south-east of the extended property boundary of 1/2

Collins Road for a distance of 6.6 metres in a south-easterly direction

Paige Adams Road, Totnes

(i) the south side from a point 26 metres west of its junction with Paige Adams Road for a
distance of 6.6 metres in a westerly direction
(ii) the south side from a point 41 metres west of its junction with Paige Adams Road for a

distance of 6.6 metres in a westerly direction



PART 2 REVOKED RESTRICTIONS
Schedule 1.001 No Waiting At Any Time

Broadstone, Dartmouth
the north-west side from its junction with Newport Street to its junction with Clarence Hill

Schedule 4.041 Limited Waiting Mon-Sat 9am-6pm 1 Hour No Return Within 2 Hours

Fore Street, Bovey Tracey
the east side from a point 16 metres north of its junction with Le Molay-littry Way for a distance of
16 metres in a northerly direction

West Street, Tavistock
the north-west side from its junction with Rocky Hill for a distance of 27 metres in a north-easterly
direction

Schedule 5.149 Pay & Display (Tariff Newton Abbot B) Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Max Stay 1 Hour
(Exemption for Residents Zone A Permit Holders)

Tudor Road, Newton Abbot
the west side from a point 66.6 metres south of its junction with Torquay Road for a distance of 11
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
of 7 metres in a north-easterly direction

Schedule 6.007 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone B

Cambridge Street, Exeter
the north side from a point 6 metres west of its junction with Buller Road for a distance of 61 metres
in a westerly direction

Schedule 6.008 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone M

Isca Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 49 metres north of its junction with Willeys Avenue to a point 124 metres
north of that junction

Schedule 6.010 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone J

Haldon Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 140.6 metres from its junction with St Davids Hill in a southerly direction
to a point 250 metres from that junction

Looe Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 6 metres south of its junction with Tavistock Road for a distance of 28
metres in a southerly direction



Schedule 6.012 Residents Parking At Any Time Zone F

Elmside, Exeter
the north-west side from a point 67 metres north of its junction with Blackboy Road for a
distance of 45 metres in a north-easterly direction

Schedule 7.001 Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time

Bow Road, Harbertonford
the south side from a point 14 metres east of the eastern side of the access to the properties known
as Millstream House/Peartree Orchard for a distance of 11 metres in an easterly direction

Burnthouse Lane, Exeter
the north-west side from a point 9 metres north-east of its junction with St Pauls Close for a distance
of 15 metres in a north-easterly direction

Elmside, Exeter
the north-west side from a point 112 metres north-east of its junction with Blackboy Road for a
distance of 6.6 metres in a north-easterly direction

Haldon Road, Exeter
the west side from a point 134 metres from its junction with St Davids Hill in a southerly direction
to a point 140.6 metres from that junction

St Loyes Road, Exeter
the south-east side from a point 4 metres north-east of its junction with Woodstock Road for a
distance of 6.6 metres in a north-easterly direction

Tudor Road, Newton Abbot
the west side from a point 60 metres south of its junction with Torquay Road for a distance of 6.6
metres in a southerly direction

Victor Street, Exeter
the south-west side from a point 52 metres south-east of its junction with the Victor Street spur
leading to East Wonford Hill for a distance of 6.6 metres in a south-easterly direction

dated
The COMMON SEAL of )
Devon County Council )]
was hereunto affixed )
in the presence of )
document number
A Duly Authorised Officer

reference IMR/B06991 | website reference 5860



Devon County Council {Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.26) Amendment Order
Devon County Council propose to make this under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for

Ashburton
Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time on a specified length of Home Park

Barnstaple
Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time on a specified length of Bicton Street

Bovey Tracey
Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders Only At Any Time on a specified length of Fore Street

Dartmouth
Introduction of No Waiting At Any Time on a specified length of Broadstone

Exeter

Introduction of Pay & Display (Tariff Exeter R1: 30 mins free, 1 hour £1.30, 2 hours £2.50, 3 hours £3.20, over 3 hours
£5.50) Mon-Fri excl Bank Hols 10am-5pm (Exemption for Residents Zone S8 Permit Holders) on a specified length of
Burnthouse Lane

Introduction of Residents Parking At Any Time Zone J on a specified length of Haldon Road; introduction of Residents
Parking At Any Time Zone F on a specified length of Elmside. Residents, charity business occupier permits £30 annually,
visitor permits £30 per batch of 30, business permits annual cost: 1% permit £30, 2" permit £75, 3¢ permit £150; guest
house/hotel visitors permit £30 per batch of 20 permits, essential visitor permits and care worker permits are free, annual
trade permits £45, short stay trade permits £60 for book of 20, daily trade permit £5, weekly trade permit £25

Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time on specified lengths of Cambridge Street, Isca Road, Looe Road and
Regent Square

Revocation of Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time in specified lengths of St Loyes Road and Victor Street

Harbertonford
Reduction of a double bay to single bay of Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time on a specified length of Bow Road

Newton Abbot
Introduction of Pay & Display (Tariff Newton Abbot B: 30 mins 30p, 1 hour 60p) Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Max Stay 1 Hour
(Exemption for Residents Zone A Permit Holders) on a specified length of Tudor Road

Tavistock
Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time on a specified length of West Street

Totnes
Introduction of Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time on specified lengths of Collapark, Collins Road and Paige Adams
Road

Draft order, plans and statement of reasons may be seen at https://devon.cc/tro from 19" August. Free computer use
(bookable in advance) is available during their opening hours at Devon Libraries. Documents are also available to view, by
appointment, during normal office hours at the address below. To baok an appointment please contact 0345 155 1004 or
use the online form at https://devon.cc/tro

Objections and other comments specifying the proposal and the grounds on which they are made must be in writing to
the address below or via https://devon.cc/tro to arrive by 23" September 2021. If you make a submission be aware that
contact details and points contributed may be made publicly available in accordance with our legal obligations. Receipt
of submissions may not be acknowledged but those received will be considered and may be shared within Devon County
Council and our partners. Further information on personal data at https://devon.cc/troprivacy

19t August 2021
reference IMR/B06991 | website reference 5860 County Solicitor, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter EX2 4QD



Statement of Reasons

The purpose of the proposed TRO is to implement regulatory disabled bays that have been requested throughout the
county, to remove mandatory disabled bays no longer required and to adjust certain measurements in the Order so they
correspond with existing on street road markings.

The Order will preserve and improve the amenities of the area through which the roads run. This Order will also align
waiting restrictions to what is on street.



